
Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Ashley, 

Gryschuk, Debbie SMB <dgryschuk@smb.gov.sk.ca> 
Monday, June 22, 2015 9:31 AM 
Ashley Thompson 
2015 Assessment Appeals Committee Appeals 

Further to the emails below would it be possible for you to send me the 2015 Assessment Notices for the Board of 
Revision appeal numbers listed below in my email to Gerry? The notices are required to verify assessed owners and 
addresses. 

Thanks. 

Debbie Gryschuk, Administrative Assistant 
Saskatchewan Municipal Board 
Room 480, 2151 Scarth Street 
Regina SK S4P 2H8 

Bus: 306-787-6229 
Fax: 306-787-1610 

Notice: This e-mail (and any attachment) was intended for a specific recipient. It may contain information which is privileged, 
confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, do not distribute it to another person or use it for any 
other purpose. Please delete it and advise me by return mail or telephone. Thank you. 

From: Gryschuk, Debbie 5MB 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 9:06 AM 
To: gkrismer@regina.ca 
Cc: Gareau, Lise 5MB 
Subject: FW: City of Regina 

Hi Gerry, 

The Assessment Appeals Committee has received 29 appeals from Altus Group for the following Board of Revision 
Appeal Numbers: 

2015-27664 
2015-27674, 2015-27675, 2015-27677 to 2015-27690 
2015-27692 to 2015-27703 

Debbie Gryschuk, Administrative Assistant 
Saskatchewan Municipal Board 
Room 480, 2151 Scarth Street 
Regina SK S4P 2H8 



Bus: 306-787-6229 
Fax: 306-787-1610 

Notice: This e-mail (and any attachment) was intended for a specific recipient. It m ay contain information which is privileged, 
confiden tial or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, do not distribute it to another person or use it for any 
other purpose. Please dele te it and advise me by re turn mail or telephone. Thank you. 

---------·- ---- -·-- ------------
From: Gareau, Use SMB 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 7:38 AM 
To: Gryschuk, Debbie SMB 
Subject: FW: City of Regina 

Hi Deb, 

Can you respond to Gerry please? 

Lise 

-- --------
From: Gerry Krismer [mailto:GKRISMER@reqina.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 7:36 AM 
To: Gareau, Use SMB; Slatford, Linda SMB 
Subject: City of Regina 

I am just touching base to see if any appeals were filed with your office for the 2015 assessment year. According to my 
calculations, the decisions for the last set of appeals were issued by our Board of Revision on about May 6th which would 
put the filing deadline to the Committee at about June 6th. 

Have you received any appeals for the 2015 assessment year for the City of Regina. 

Gerry Krismer 
Assistant City Assessor 
Assessment Branch 

P: 306.777.7935 
F: 306.777.6822 
C: 306.535.0159 
E: qkrlsmer@reqina.ca 
Regina.ca 

REGINA _,.,..., 

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, 
proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of 
any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
and delete or destroy this message and any copies. 
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